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From: Bob & Janie Till [jtil@gemission.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 09, 2017 3:17 PM

To: Partners

Subject: Earthquakes and heat waves

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Despite a fairly major earthquake and searing summer heat on the Greek island
of Lesvos, GEM's summer teams continue to minister to the many refugees
literally stranded there. Pray that the volunteers care and commitment would
show the love of Christ and provide opportunities to share.

Praise for the team that was in Berlin which shared the Gospel with many. Pray
for the follow up of those contacts.

As Amir still awaits an official decision on his asylum status in Germany, he
continues to minister to others. Please continue to pray for him. He is in need
again of a safe place to live and also room where he can disciple new believers.

Please pray for a new Muslim background beliver we wrote about. A friend
shared the Gospel with him in Greece. We connected him with a colleague in
Germany who is discipling him. He has permission to bring his family from Syria,
but they still face difficulties getting out. Pray that the family could be
reunited.

In His service, Bob and Janie
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